May 2023

Public Minutes

FTSE Russell Industry Classification Advisory Committee



lseg.com/en/ftse-russell

Attendees

Members: eight (8)

Members - apologies: four (4)

FTSE Russell: ten (10) (including the Chair and Committee Secretary)

Attendees were reminded of their obligations in relation to confidentiality of information, conflicts of interest and competition law. There were no declarations.

1.0 Statutory governance matters and committee information

- 1.1 <u>Membership changes</u>
- 1.1.1 None.
- 1.2 <u>Minutes</u>
- 1.2.1 The minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 04 May 2022 were approved as presented.
- 1.2.2 The public minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 04 May 2022 were approved as presented.
- 1.3 <u>Governance</u>
- 1.3.1 <u>Annual review of the Committee Terms of Reference</u> (presented for endorsement): the updated Terms of Reference included minor housekeeping updates. The advisory committee endorsed the updated Terms of Reference.
- 1.4 Action points and matters arising
- 1.4.1 ICB+: progress report to be shared. FTSE Russell provided a verbal update highlighting that this area remains under consideration and will not be progressed in the near-term. There were no comments from the committee members.
- 1.5 Key notices and updates
- 1.5.1 The hyperlink to the following notice was included in the agenda for information: <u>Industry Classification</u> <u>Benchmark (ICB) (Equity) – Update Published 02 March 2023</u>; there were no requests for clarification.

2.0 Challenges

2.1 <u>Challenges against existing classifications</u> (presented for information): there were none to be considered.

3.0 Quarterly ICB Changes

3.1 <u>Q2 2023 ICB changes</u> (presented for information): a link to the <u>technical notice</u> was included in the agenda; there were no comments.

4.0 ICB Structure

4.1 <u>ICB enhancement, Financials sector</u> (presented for discussion): following queries and feedback received by FTSE Russell from index users, the advisory committee members were invited to share their thoughts on proposed enhancements to the Industry Classification Benchmark (ICB) framework. A discussion ensued and the committee members shared their comments.

5.0 Russell Fixed Income Indices

5.1 <u>Launch of Russell fixed income indices using ICB (presented for information</u>): the slides accompanied the agenda. The indices attempt to breach the gap between equity and fixed income and incorporate ICB. There were no further comments from the committee members.

6.0 AOB

- 6.1 <u>Thematic indices</u>: a link to the <u>FTSE Thematic Index Series</u> containing details on the methodology and an <u>overview of the index series</u> was included in the agenda. FTSE Russell noted that the methodology includes using unstructured data and keyword searches. A number of new energy-themed indices were launched this year, which included the FTSE Global Biofuel Index, FTSE Global Hydropower Index and the FTSE Global Wind Energy Index. FTSE Russell added that there has also been some interest in artificial intelligence indices. There were no comments.
- 6.2 <u>ESG</u>: a committee member said that ESG remains a 'hot topic' with extensive regulatory developments and divergence across regions taking place. FTSE Russell said that ESG matters fall within the remit of the FTSE Russell sustainable investment advisory committees along with regulatory developments such as Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR), EU Benchmark Regulation (BMR), and UK BMR. FTSE Russell said it would provide a brief update on ESG developments at a future meeting.
- 6.3 <u>Digital assets</u>: a committee member asked for an update on the work taking place in the digital asset space. FTSE Russell said that a FTSE Russell Digital Asset Advisory Committee was recently constituted, with an inaugural meeting having taken place earlier this year. FTSE Russell explained that two frameworks have been established which include digital asset exchange eligibility and digital asset pricing sources; see hyperlink: <u>Digital Assets</u>. Committee members were invited to contact <u>committeesecretary@ftserussell.com</u> should they wish to hold a one-to-one meeting to discuss this topic further.

7.0 Meeting Dates

7.1 <u>2023</u>: the advisory committee agreed to changing the October 2023 meeting date to Wednesday 25 October 2023 (rescheduled from Thursday 26 October).

Disclaimer

© 2024 London Stock Exchange Group plc and its applicable group undertakings ("LSEG"). LSEG includes (1) FTSE International Limited ("FTSE"), (2) Frank Russell Company ("Russell"), (3) FTSE Global Debt Capital Markets Inc. and FTSE Global Debt Capital Markets Limited (together, "FTSE Canada"), (4) FTSE Fixed Income Europe Limited ("FTSE FI Europe"), (5) FTSE Fixed Income LLC ("FTSE FI"), (6) FTSE (Beijing) Consulting Limited ("WOFE"), (7) Refinitiv Benchmark Services (UK) Limited ("RBSL"), (8) Refinitiv Limited ("RL") and (9) Beyond Ratings S.A.S. ("BR"). All rights reserved.

FTSE Russell[®] is a trading name of FTSE, Russell, FTSE Canada, FTSE FI, FTSE FI Europe, WOFE, RBSL, RL and BR. "FTSE[®]", "Russell[®]", "FTSE Russell[®]", "FTSE4Good[®]", "ICB[®]", "WMR[™]", "FR[™]", "Beyond Ratings[®]" and all other trademarks and service marks used herein (whether registered or unregistered) are trade marks and/or service marks owned or licensed by the applicable member of LSEG or their respective licensors and are owned, or used under licence, by FTSE, Russell, FTSE Canada, FTSE FI, FTSE FI Europe, WOFE, RBSL, RL or BR.

FTSE International Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority as a benchmark administrator. Refinitiv Benchmark Services (UK) Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority as a benchmark administrator.

All information is provided for information purposes only. Every effort is made to ensure that all information given in this publication is accurate, but no responsibility or liability can be accepted by any member of LSEG nor their respective directors, officers, employees, partners or licensors for any inaccuracies or for any loss from use of this publication or any of the information or data contained herein.

No member of LSEG nor their respective directors, officers, employees, partners or licensors provide investment advice and nothing in this document should be taken as constituting financial or investment advice. No member of LSEG nor their respective directors, officers, employees, partners or licensors make any representation regarding the advisability of investing in any asset or whether such investment creates any legal or compliance risks for the investor. A decision to invest in any such asset should not be made in reliance on any information herein. Indices and rates cannot be invested in directly. Inclusion of an asset in an index or rate is not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold that asset nor confirmation that any particular investor may lawfully buy, sell or hold the asset or an index or a rate containing the asset. The general information contained in this publication should not be acted upon without obtaining specific legal, tax, and investment advice from a licensed professional.

No part of this information may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without prior written permission of the applicable member of LSEG. Use and distribution of LSEG index or rate data and the use of their data to create financial products require a licence from FTSE, Russell, FTSE Canada, FTSE FI, FTSE FI Europe, WOFE, RBSL, RL, BR and/or their respective licensors.

